From:  Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel

Sent: 1/12/2011 3:01:26 PM

To: 'Ashuckian, David' (david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch?

Let's do it on the 19", | will send you an appointment. | look forward to meeting you.

From: Ashuckian, David [mailto:david.ashuckian@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Re: lunch?

Lunch sounds fine but next
Thursday or Friday are not good for me. I'm also on vacation the week after. The 18th or 19th would
work or if not, the first week of February.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
To: Ashuckian, David

Sent: Wed Jan 12 13:04:10 2011
Subject: lunch?

David,

Thanks for the call back regarding the Corporation’s tax equity investment with SolarCity. How about
getting together for lunch next week to chat? | could meet you in the CPUC courtyard at noon on either
Thursday the 20" or Friday the 21,

Best regards,

Erik

Erik Jacobson

Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77Beale Street, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

SB GT&S 0437571
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